



# RESUMÉ FOR MATHILDE ODGAARD

## VISUAL & DIGITAL DESIGNER

## BA IN GRAPHIC COMMUNICATION

I am a skilled graphic designer with a wide skillset in branding and digital design. Since finishing my bachelor degree in June 2021, I have been working for a Danish digital design agency, but now I am looking for new challenges. I enjoy making research-driven design solutions that are not only aesthetically pleasing, but also functional and intuitive. The last two years I have combined my passions for the graphic world and, well, the world. While working for a Danish digital design agency, I have worked remotely and asynchronously while gathering inspiration from all over the world, and improving my skills as a designer and as a human being.

## SKILLS

GRAPHIC DESIGN

ORGANIZED

SOCIAL MEDIA

COPY

RESPONSIBLE

HARD WORKING

UI/UX DESIGN

ILLUSTRATION

DETAIL ORIENTED

ADOBE CC

FIGMA

BRANDING

## EXPERIENCE

Visual and digital designer at USE Agency  
*March 2021 – July 2023*

Project-hired freelance designer at Flowerhaus  
*Dec 2020 – Jan 2021*

Freelance SEO copywriter at Animedia  
*Jan 2020 – Sep 2020*

## EDUCATION

Bachelor in Graphic Communication at UC Syd  
*Sep 2018 – June 2021*

STX student at Nordfyns Gymnasium  
*Aug 2014 – Jan 2017*

Exchange student at Brookwood High School, USA  
*July 2013 – May 2014*

## GENERAL INFO

Mathilde Odgaard Rasmussen  
11-12-1996

mathildeodgaardr@gmail.com  
+45 53 34 04 03

5471 Sønderlø  
Denmark